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Case: 2:18-cr-00016
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Assigned To : Parrish, Jill N.
. Assign. Date : 1/10/2018
Plaintiff, Description: .
INDICTMENT

VS.
Vio. 18 U.S.C. § 1951 (Extortion Under
LEALLEN BLACKHAIR, Color of Official Right)

(Counts 1- 9)

Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges:

At all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. Defendant LEALLEN BLACKHAIR was an enrolled member of the Uintah and
Ouray Reservation, Utah (f‘Reservation”).

2. 'The government of the Uintah and Ouray Tribal Business Committee of the Ute
Indian Tribe (“Business Committee™) organized the Energy and Mineral.Department (“Energy
" and Minerals”) and authorized Energy and Minerals to issue access permits and business 1icenées
to companies engaged in the oil and gas business on the Reservation.

3. Every company conducting oil and gés business on the Reservation was required
to possess the access permits while on the Reservation and to list all vehicles found on the

Reservation on the access permits.
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4. Energy and Minerals employed complaince officers to enforce the compliance by
companies with access permits and business licenses. If a company was found in violation of the
access permit or business license, the compliance officer was to escort the company from the
Reservation until the Viqlation was remedied and refer all violations to defendant. BLACKHAIR.

5. Defendant BLACKHAIR was émployed as the supervisor of compliance for
Energy and Minerals. As part of his employmeﬁt activities, Defendant BLACKHAIR assessed
and collected fines from companies found in the violation of the access permit or business license.

6. Defendant BLACKHAIR maintained a personal bank account at Mountain
America Credit Union (“MACU;’), account number ending in 0375. |

7. During the time beriéd from thé beginning of August 2010 to the end of May
2013, defendant BLACKHAIR used his official ﬁosition as the supervisor of compliance for
Energy and Mineral to personally obtain approximately $110,000 from approximately sixty-six
companies and individuals, including the companies described below, by requiring them to pay
him a donation for tribal athletic teams, tribal athletic events and memorial funds in exchange for
his égreement to waive the payment of fines for access permit, business li;:ense and other
violations.

8. 'Rocky Mountain Crané Service, LLC (“Rocky Mountain’) was a Utaﬁ limited
1iabil%ty corﬁpany éﬁéaged in ﬁhe oil and gas business on the Resewatioﬁ.

9. Drilling and Completion Technolo gies, Inc. (“Drilling and Completion™) was a
Utah Corporation engaged in the oil and gas business on the Reservation.

10. D & S Swabbing, Inc. was a Utah Corporation engaged in the oil and gas business
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on the Reservation.

11. KB’s Insulation & Oilﬁeld Services (“KB’s Insulation™) was a business engaged
in the oil and gas business on the Reservation.

12.  Single Shot Trucking, Inc. (“Single Shot) was a Utah Corporation éngaged in the
oil and gas business on the Reservation.

13. - Mascaro & Sons Transportation, LLC (“Mascaro & Sons”) was a Utah limited
liability company engaged in the oil and gas business on the Reservation,

14.  Star Hotshot Services, Inc. (“Star Hotshot™) was a Utah Corporation engaged in
the oil and gas business on the Reservation.

15. Searle Bros. Construction Co. (“Searle Bros”) was a Wyoming Cbrporation
engaged in thé oil and gas businevss on the Reservation.

Count 1
18 U.S.C. § 1951
(Extortion Under Color of Official Right)
~ The factual allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are

incorpbfated herein by reference and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

On or about February 6, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR, |

the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the

movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in Title

18, United States Code, Section 1951 (b)(Z); that is, the Defendant obtained a payment of $2,000
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not due him from Rocky Mountain, with Rocky Mountain’s consent, under color of official right.
All in violation of 18 U.5.C. § 1951.
Count 2
18 U.S.C. § 1951
(Extortion Under Official Color of Right)

The factual allegations set forth iﬁ paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are
incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

On or about January 11, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHALIR,
" the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and Wﬂlflllly obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the
movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extcl)rtion, as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant obtéined a payment of $2,500
not due him from Drilling and Completion, with Drilﬁng and Completion’s consent, u:nder.color
of official right.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
| Count 3
18 U.S.C. § 1951
(Extortion Under Color of Official Right)

The factual allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are

incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

On or about March 25, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR,



Case 2:18-cr-00016-JNP  Document 1 Filed 01/10/18 Page 5 of 10

the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully obstruct, 'delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the
movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant ob‘éained a payment of $1 ,OQO
not due him from Drilling and Completion, with Drilling and Completion’s consent, under color
of official right.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
Count 4
18 U.S.C. §1951
| (Attempted Extortion Under Color of Official Right)

The factual allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are
incorporated herein by reference andvrealleged as though fully set fortﬁ herein.

On or about February 1, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR,

the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully atterﬁpt to obstruct, delay, and
affect commerce, as that term 'is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and
the moveinent of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant attempted to obtained a
payment of $2,000 not due him from D & S Swabbing, with D & S Swabbing’s consent, under

color of official right.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
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Count 5
18 U.S.C. § 1951
(Extortion Under Color of Official Right)

The factual allegations sef forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are
incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fully set forth herein. |

On or about February 11, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

| LEALLEN BLACKHAIR,
the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the
movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in Title
.18; United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant obtained a payment of $1,000
not due him from KB’s Insulation, with KB’s insulation’s consent, under color of official right.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
| Céunt 6
18 U.S.C. § 1951 : ,
(Extortion Under Color of Official Right)

The factual alleéations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are
incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fﬁlly set forth herein.

On or about February 12, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR, |

the defendant herein, did unlawﬁllly, knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect

commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the

movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in Title
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18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant obtainéd a payment of $2;OOO
not due him from Single Shot, with Single Shot’s consent, under color of official right.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
Count 7
18 U.S.C. § 1951
. (Extortion Under Color of Official Right)

The factual allegations set forth in paragréphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are
incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

On or about February 20, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR,
the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the
movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortibn, as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant obtained a payment of $2,000
not due him from Mascaro & Sons, with Mascaro & Sons’s consent, under color of official right.
Allin %/iolation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
Count 8
18 U.S.C. § 1951
(Extortion Under Color of Official Right) -

The féctual aﬂegations éet forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are

incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fully set forth herein.

On or about March 9, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR,
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the defendant herein, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the
movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant obtained a payment of $1,000
- not due him from Star Hotshot, with Star Hotshot’s consent, under color of official right. |
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.
Count 9
18 U.S.C. § 1951
(Extortion Under Color of Official Right)

Thé factual allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 15 of this Indictment are
incorporated herein by reference and realleged as though fqlly set forth herein.

On or about March 8, 2013, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,

LEALLEN BLACKHAIR,

the defendaﬁt herein, did unlawfully, 1<no§ving1y and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce, as that term is defined in Tiﬂe 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3), and the
movement of articles and commodities in commerce by extortion, as that term is defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(2); that is, the Defendant obtained a payment of $5,500.
not due him from Searle Bros, with Searle Bros’s cdnsent, under color of official right.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951.

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK FORFEITURE

As a result of committing the felony offenses alleged in Counts 1 through 9 of this

Indictment, which is punishable by imprisonment for more than one year, the above named
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defendant shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. §
2461(c), any and all property, real or personal, constituting proceeds deriving from violations of
18 U.S‘.C. § 1951(a),.and pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(1) any and all property, real and
personal, used or intended to be used in any manner or part to commit and to facilitate the
commission of a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951(a) and any property traceable tﬁereto, including
but not limited to the following;:

. MONEY JUDGMENT in the approximaté amount of one hundred and ten thousands
dollars ($110,000), representing the value of the proceeds bbtained by the defendant in
connection with the above-referenced offenses.

SUBSTITUTE ASSETS

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or omission of the

defendant,

(1) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(2) has been transferred or sold to, or depos_@ted with, a third person;

(3) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

. (4) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(5) has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty; it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) and 21 U.S.C. §
/

/
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/
853(p), to seek forfeiture of any other property of said defendant up to the value of the above-
forfeitable property. |
| A TRUE BILL:
|s]
y

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

JOHN W. - HUBER
United States Attorney

[y K (plle

CYH/CASTLE
JACOBH. STRAIN
Assistant U.S. Attorneys
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